

Neil Brodie

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: April 18, 2018 8:11 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: LEgislative Affairs

Question Period

PC lead-off

Hydro One CEO salary

- PC MPP Todd Smith asked Energy Minister Glenn Thibeault if Hydro One CEO Mayo Schmidt's \$6.2 million annual salary is acceptable.

o Thibeault reminded Smith that Hydro One's rates are determined by the Ontario Energy Board, and said the PC energy plan will do nothing to reduce hydro bills.

Fair Hydro Plan

- Smith asked Thibeault about auditing discrepancies by Deloitte, Ernst & Young and KPMG relating to the Fair Hydro Plan as highlighted by Auditor General Bonnie Lysyk.
- o Thibeault replied that the House moved to lower hydro bills in accordance with widely approved public sector accounting standards.
- o Smith said if it is a matter of choosing to believe Lysyk or Thibeault, he will choose to believe the Auditor General.